Doc #276

From: lagata, ﬂigk_]gg{ %(Gi %gé L7

To: ; Co

Cc: R@gﬁmﬁ%ﬁ_&n JCS 13 VD134 (b)(6) |
ore DDSO [0SD POLICY; 737 Detainee Affairs

Subject: RE: SOUTHCOM"s HR Issue [dncisias (UNCLASSIFIED)
Date: Thursday, September 20, 2012 7:33:59 AM

Classification: SECREhiGRERI
Standing by!

v/r
Mike Nagata

MG, US Army
J-37, Deputy Director for Special Operations (DDSO)

(b)(6)

----- Original Message-----
From: [ (b)(8) |

Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2012 7:27 AM
To: Nagata, Michael MG JCS 137

_Cc: Roberson, Darryl L Maj Gen JCS 13 VDI3;] (b)(6)
Col 137 DDSO] (b)(6) JcIV 0SD POLICY; J-37 Detainee Affairs
Subject: RE: SOUTHCOM's HR Issue [ (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: Stk
MG Nagata,

I don't think there's any assistance needed now, but there's a possibility I'll need you to call EUCOM
VDJ-3 (BGen Bart Sanborn, USMC) later in the day. The DDO engaged him last week when we first

learned of the| ()1 sec. 1.4(a) Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4
(d),Sec. 1.4(q)

v/

(b)(6)

----- Original Message-----
From: Nagata, Michael MG 1CS 137

Sethhmda.v.ﬁeuLemhedﬂ.lﬂéz 7:24 AM
To: (b)(6) DSO Comhbat Terror

_Cc: Roberson, Darryl L Maj Gen JCS 13 VDI13; (b)(8) |
Col 337 DDSO;] (b)(&) JOSD POLICY; J-37 Detainee Affairs
Subject: RE: SOUTHCOM's HR Issue [ds@4@d (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: SEakibtiiEnSRi-
(b)(8)
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(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(a)

Understand completely..
(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(a)
Anything I can do to assist you at this juncture?

v/r
Mike Nagata

MG, US Army
J-37, Deputy Director for Special Operations (DDSO)

(b)(6)

From: (b)(6) |
Sent; Thursday, September 20, 2012 7:1/ AM

To: Nagata, Michael MG JCS 137
Cc: Roberson, ' VDI3; (b)(6)
Col 137 DDSO; (b)(B) SD POLICY; J-3/ Detainee Aftairs
Subject: FW: SOUTHCOM's HR Issue [F&dshad (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification; SEGRiamkemaas

MG Nagata,
(b)(1),Sec. 1.4 (a),Sec. 1.4 (b),Sec. 1.4 (d),Sec. 1.4 (g)

ulr

(b)(8)

----- Original Message-----

From:l (b)(6) |
Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2012 7:07 AM
Tol (B)3)10USC §130b,(b)6) | (b)(6) [USAF USSOUTHCOM/SCI3 (H);| (b)(3):10 U.S.C. § 130b,(b)(6) |

0310 U.S.C. § 130p0uel (b)(6) ]
(D)) (6)(6) | (b)(6) [USAF USAFE HO USAFE/AT:
(b)(8) USAF USAFE HQ USAFE/ATSAM{ (b)(8) | (b)(6) |

LEOPOLD/1:14-cv-00030-RDM/023018



(b)(3):10 U.S.C. §

[EE_JUSSOUTHCOM/SCI4 (H); 130D, (b)(6) (b)(8) | usareyr{ ®)(6) |
(b)(6)  JUSSOUTHCOM/SCI3 (H):] (b)(6) l (b)(6) |
b)(6) | (b)(6 b)(6 USSOUTHCOM/SCI3 (H):l (b)(6)
_(b)(6) [USSOUTHCOM/SCI4 (H):; (b)(6) OSD POLICY]  (D)(6)
USSOUTHCOMISCIR (H)- | (b)(6) | (b (b)(6) |
0SD POLICY] (b)(6) [USA USSOUTHCOM/SCI3 (H);| (b)(6) |
__USSOUTHCOM/SCI3 (H); (b)(6) USSOUTHCOM/SCI3 (H); [ DIE) )
[ b)6)__]USNORTHCOM HQs 135; (b)(6) SNORTHCOM HQs J135; | (b)(6) |
CoE ORAD USNORTHCOM A5 J35]] (DI

.DJsLtihuLian.I(H;l )(6)
(b)(6) JosD POLICY;

(0)6) :
$J35; (b)(6)

] NORAD U M HQs J35;
(b)(8) | NORAD

NORAD_USNORTHCOM HOs 13: ApL-SC1241
| USSOUTHCOM/SCI3 (H) (b)(B) b)e) |
(b)(6) (b)(6) | (b)(6)

(0) JUSSOUTHCONUSC1A LD

fhl)(ﬁ) |USSOUTHCOM 1TEGTMO] _ (b)(6)
USSOLIHCOM 1TEGTMOA (b)(8) [SD]|  (b)(6)

®) losp poricy:| (b)(6) |
(b)(6) [USSOUTHCOM/SCI3 (H); (b)(6) [USMC USSOUTHCOM/SC-CC (H);
(b)(6) | USAF AMC 618 TACC/X000; J-37 Detainee Affairs; | (b)(6) |
lJ}.LQQMJQLEA]ILﬁ' CAPTAIN; JOC TEAM CHIIE.E;_M;KO;JIEIMQ_-&ML@I&ILQL&:&I
(b)(8) SSOUTHCOM/SC-CC (H): (b)(6)

Terror; Lietzau, William K SES OSD POLICY: (b)(8) f (b)(6) |

USSOUTHCOM JTFGTMO; (b)(6) | USSOUTHCOM/SCI3 (H)] (b)(E)

| (b)6) (b)(6) | b)6) | (b)6) |
[2®__JOVCICS; Nagata, Michael MG JCS 137;] (b)(6) JUSAF AMC/A7SOC; NJOIC Battle

Captain JCS J-3; NMCC NJOIC Deputy
USNORTHCOM CMD CTR - EAC - OMB;

LNO JCS J-3] (b)(6) DD
(H): SC 10C INTEL (H); SC JOC OPS (

(6)(6) | PMG; NORAD

(b)(6)
: (b)(6)

H);

etention Operations; OPS Team OSD

]UMDJ:IQQMMLI:D'J&IJOC CPT
(b)6)

5)6) (6)(6)

SAF USSOUTHCOM/SCI3 (H); (b)(3):10 U.S.C. § 130b,(b)(6)

USN USCENTCOM CC13-JS-S0O-DO; USTC-DDOC Chief; USTCI3-W SOUTH; | (B)(B) USAF
USSOUTHCOM/TRANSCOM (H){ (b)(&) |

Subject: RE: SOUTHCOM's HR Issue [#=e&@ds( UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: kbl

(b)(3):10 U.S.C. § 130b, (b)(6)

Bottom line up front: When there's an unplanned detainee death, JTF GTMO / USSOUTHCOM -'_"?t;ms 140
i % . s P )(1).5ec. 1.4(a)

| (b)(1),Sec. 1.4(a) |

| (b)(1).Sec. 1.4(a)

an una

(b)(1),5ec. 1.4
(a)Sec. 14

Background:

nticipated pause in Detainee Human Remains Movement Operation (DHRMO)| - I ---

Unforeseen circumstances, namely the unrest in N. Africa, Middle East and South Asia caused

{b)(1),5ec. 1.4
(a)Sec. 14

(d)Sec.14(g) Battle Watch Captain received a GENADMIN early on Sun 09 Sept (DTG 090008Z). Later on Sunday 09
Sept (1707EDT), EUCOM BWC acknowledged receipt of a VOCO authorizing the DHRMO

(0)(1),Sec. 1.4

(b),Sec 14 itinerary was published by TRANSCO

(d),Sec. 1.4 (g)

On 10 Sep, after receiving verbal assurances from the Yemeni Embassy in Washington DC and the US
@sec 14  Ambassador to Yemen that the Republi

ould accept the remains, the following

(b)(1),Sec. 1.4 (a),Sec. 1.4 (b),Sec. 1.4 (d),Sec. 1.4 (g)

LEOPOLD/1:14-cv-00030-RDM/023019

{6)Sec. 14
(d),Sec. 1.4 (g)



(b)(1),Sec. 1.4 (a),Sec. 1.4 (b),Sec. 1.4 (d),Sec. 1.4 (g)

Assessment:

0SD/JS/USSOUTHCOM could not anticipate the YouTube protests in Yemen would occur 72 hours after
i i (b)(1),Sec. 1.4 (a),Sec. 1.4 (b),Sec. 1.4 (d),Sec. 1.4 (g)

(b} 1),Sec. 1.4 (a),Sec. 1.4 (b),Sec. 1.4
(d).Sec. 1.4 (g)

excellent support very short notice on 11 Sep.

(b)(1),Sec. 1.4 (a),Sec. 1.4 (b),Sec. 1.4 (d),Sec. 1.4 (g)

Therefore, USSOUTHCOM remains the supported combatant command in DHRMOM----Givell...K.h ..... T {‘C’{E}‘?Siiﬂ 14'4
human remains of a GMTO detainee stored anywhere in the world in US custody/Commol is a highly " 5)'5ac 14
charged issue in light of the current YouTube video / French cartoons, USSOUTHCOM options are (d),Sec. 14 (g)
limited.

b)(1)Sec. 14  Next Steps:
(a),Sec. 14

el il

(b)(1),Sec. 1.4 (a),Sec. 1.4 (b),Sec. 1.4 (d),Sec. 1.4 (g)

Note: The PRO/CON comparisons are not/not exhaustive and other solutions may exist.

JS/0SD will support / engage coordination between USSOUTHCOM and USEUCOM as required.

e

(b)(6)

LEOPOLD/1:14-cv-00030-RDM/023020



| (b)(7)(E) | ----- QOrininal Mesgang-----
From| (b)(3):10 U.S.C. § 130b,(b)(6) |

Sent; 19, 2012 11:27 PM

To] (E%i | USAF USSOUTHCOM/SCI3 (H) (b)(3):10 U.S.C. § 130b,(b)(6) |
Cc: (b)(6) | (b)(6) | (b)(6) :

| (0)(6) [USAF U 3 BIO) JSImaﬂm_l(b)(e)

55 JUSSOUTHCOM/SCI4 (H)_®i@nusc s smeiE | (6)(6) [usAREuR:  (0)B) ]
(0)6)__JUSSOUTHCOM/SCI3 (H):] (b)(6) 1 (b)(6)
(b)(6) (®)(6) | (b)(6) [ USSOUTRCONMAGCIE (A (0)6) |
(b)(6) !.JSSOUHCOMKSCM (H); (b)(6) | OSD PoLICY| (b)(6)
' ombat Terror;] (b)(6) | USSOUTHCOM/SCI3 (H);] (b)(6)

Subject: RE: SOUTHCOM's HR Issue [#@si@] (UNCLASSIFIED)
Importance: High

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//fSReaiimbiismisimpiny—

Al,
Not sure who has the conn for thisll (b)(1)Sec. 14 (a)Sec. 14 (b)Sec 14 (d)Sec. 14 (g) "
(b)(1),Sec. 1.4 (a),Sec. 1.4 (b),Sec. 1.4 (d),Sec. 1.4 (g)

V/r
(b)(6)
----- Original Message-----
From: | (0Y(6) lUSSOUTHCOM/SCI3 (H)
[mailto (b)®) |

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 7:22 PM

To b)(3):10 U.S.C. § 130b.(b)(6) ] 56
[ ©)3E)10USC. § 130b.(0)6) (b)(6) | (b)(6) | (b)(6) lusar

USAFE AQ USAFE/AT; (b)(6) USAF USAEE HO LISAFF/A1SAM| (b)(6) I
WE /SCI4 (H (B)(3):10 U.S.C. § 130b,(0)(6) | (b)(6)
: b)(6 13 (HY-1 (b)(6) | (b)) |
(b)(B) (b)(6) (b)(6) (b)(6) ]

USSOuU g (b)(6) USSOUTHCOM/SCI4 (H): (b)(6) | osb
POLICY; (b)( DDSO Combat Terror; | (b)(6) |

USSOUTHCOM/SCI3 (H)
Subject: RE: SOUTHCOM's HR Issue (UNCLASSIFIED) peae@]-

CLASSIFICATION : ErRe@rimbihismlsliomathblsY —

(b)(3):10 U.S.C. § 130b,(b)(6)

Understand USEMB concerns and preference on how to handle this HR. However, that is not
SOUTHCOM's call to make. OSD-RDP makes those decisions due to the political sensitivities of dealing

: » ; it : 5 ; D
(b)(1),Sec. 1.4 (a),Sec. 1.4 (b),Sec. 1.4 (d),Sec. 1.4 (g)

We will have to wait for the outcome of that outreach and associated guidance.

ONT)Sec T2 (a).5ec. 12
(b).Sec. 1.4 (d).Sec. 1.4 (q)

I know that's not what you wanted to hear but at this time, that's all I can offer until OSD provides
further guidance.

Cheers,

(b)(6)

FromI ''''' (6)(3):10 U.S.C. § 130b,(b)(6)

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 1:01 PM

LEOPOLD/1:14-cv-00030-RDM/023021



T3;| (b)(8) lussouTHCOM/SCI13 (1)
©6)

C 0 USC §130b.0)8) | (b)(6) || (b)(6) " (b)(6)
USAEE HO USAFF/A1:] b)(6) USAF USAEE HO USAFE/A1SAMI (b)(6) |

| b (b)(6) SSOUTHCOM/SC14 (H)| ®@rousc stamme | (b)(6)
USAREUR: (b)(6) JUSSOUTHCOM/SCI3 (HT] (b)(6) ] (0)(3):10 U.5.C. § 130b,(b)(6) I
[ ®)@)y10Us.C s 13006367 ] (b)(6) (b)(6) H (b)(6) 1 e

L_(b)(6) JJSA USSOUTHCOM/SCI3 (H); (b)(6) |USSOUTHCOM/SC]4 (H)
Subject: SOUTHCOM's HR Issue (UNCLASSIFIED)

Good evening| (h)(6)

(b)(1),Sec. 1.4 (a),Sec. 1.4 (b),Sec. 1.4 (d),Sec. 1.4 (g)

What is SOUTHCOM's plan to make this happen?

r/

(b)(3):10 U.S.C. § 130b,(b)(6)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /iRt

CLASSIFICATION : inighRenighimimbivimiihmiphiime

If this e-mail is marked FOR=GEEGH-EeElid=6 it may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom
of Information Act (DoD 5400.7-R and DoD Instruction 5400.10) and/or it may contain information
protected under the Privacy Act (DoD 5400.11-R and DoD Directive 5400.11. DoDD111 5230.9 and
DoDI 5230.29)apply
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Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ daissRemiiaimbedigmis S gy
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